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BID NUMBER: S1Z56980    
 
TITLE:  Telephone Communications Hardware & Services  
 
DEPARTMENT:  VARIOUS 

 

DATE TO OPEN:   August 10, 2010 at 10:30 AM 
 

ADDENDUM # 1 
 

TO ALL BIDDERS: 
You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid: 

 

Attached are the Following:   
 

1) Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet.   

2) Questions and answers resulting from the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting held on Tuesday, July 27, 
2010.   

Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 1401 
J.F.K Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA  19102-1685 as it now becomes a part of the 
proposal. 

 

                      
     ____________________ 
                         Buyer,    K. Hanagan        
 
_______________________ 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 
 
___________________________ 
FIRM NAME (PRINT) 
 
___________________________ 
DATE 
 
KH/nd 





QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
TELEPHONE COMMUNICATIONS HARDWARE AND SERVICES 

INVITATION AND BID NO. #S1Z5698-0 
MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING OF JULY 27, 2010 – 1:00 PM 

 
 
 
QUESTION #1 
PAGE #22   ITEM#2.4.6.1   PARAGRAPH# 
 
NEC UNIVERGE SV8600 SERIES  
This is not NEC Equipment.  Should this refer to another UNIVERGE Series? 
 
ANSWER: 
 
This item should not be in the BID NEC does not have an SV 8600 switch. 
 
QUESTION #2 
PAGE #23   ITEM#2.4.6.1   PARAGRAPH# 
 
Elite IPAX – This is not NEC equipment.  Should this refer to other Elite equipment? 
 
ANSWER: 
 
Should be Elite ipk. 
 
QUESTION #3 
PAGE #53   ITEM#78   PARAGRAPH# 
 
AN610 Attendant Console – Is this simply a typo and the equipment is the SN610 Attendant Console? 
 
ANSWER: 
 
Yes. 
 
QUESTION #4 
PAGE #14   ITEM#2.3.1   PARAGRAPH# 
 
Reference to Nortel Equipment – Is there a list of the Nortel equipment that requires Maintenance support?  
Pages 48 – 57 identify 1A2Key Equipment and NEC Equipment only. 
 
ANSWER: 
 
Option 11. 
 



QUESTION #5 
PAGE #1            ITEM# Executive Order 02-05        PARAGRAPH #1-OEO 
 
Will only OEO certified businesses be considered or will OEO accept other accredited certifications for 
Minority (MBE), Woman (WBE) or Disabled (DSBE). 
 
ANSWER: 
 
The City of Philadelphia no longer certifies or verifies that businesses are minority, women and/or 
disabled owned.  We are, therefore, accepting the participation of those businesses listed not only in our 
registry, but the following: 
U. S. DOT Office of Small & Disadvantaged Business Utilization, Pennsylvania Unified Certification 
Program, Commonwealth of PA Department of General Services - Minority & Women Business 
Opportunities MBE/WBE Certification Program, New Jersey Unified Certification Program, Metropolitan 
Washington Unified Certification Program, Baltimore, Maryland Minority & Women Business 
Opportunity Office, Maryland Department of General Services MBE Program, Maryland Department of 
Transportation Office of Minority Business Enterprise, Delaware Department of Transportation DBE 
Program, State of Delaware Office of Minority & Women Business Enterprise, Wilmington, Delaware 
Minority Business Enterprise Office, Virginia Department of Minority Business Enterprise, National 
Minority Diversity Council (NMSDC), PA, NJ & DE Regional Minority Supplier Diversity Council, 
Women's Business Enterprise National Council WBE Certification (WBENC). 
Please submit the certification verification along with your bid. 
 
QUESTION #6 
PAGE #30   ITEM#2.7   PARAGRAPH #2.7.1 
 
Some of the products that City lists are discontinued for new sale.  The manufacturer support letter will 
specify what products can be supplied and their time frames.  NEC does not offer a 10 Year support letter 
any longer.  Will the City accept NEC’s support letter for a lesser time period? 
 
ANSWER: 
 
Yes. 
 
QUESTION #7 
PAGE #30   ITEM#2.7   PARAGRAPH #2.7.1 
 
Are we correct in assuming that the only platforms that are included in this bid are: 
  
One E-Pro I 
One E-Pro II 
One NEAX 2000 IVS 
One NEAX 2400 IMG? 
  
 
ANSWER: 
 
You are not correct, the NEC 8000 series should be included and all other equipment listed. 
 
 
 


